

Kelly Swartz

(310) 944-8402 | Swartzk@ymail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over 19 years of experience in the operating room at Torrance Memorial Medical Center. I maintain a strong reputation for achieving high levels of patient satisfaction. Loyal, collaborative nurse with a steadfast commitment to quality care and preventive care advocacy. I have contributed time on multiple different committees over the years and I was the Chair of Shared Decisions for over 3 years. Currently continuing education to get my bachelors at WGU. After working at TMMC for over 26 years, I want to move towards a place I wish to eventually retire. The reason for my change is to experience new challenges and growth opportunities.

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Cardiac/ Open heart/ TAVR
- General surgery/ endoscopic
- Breast Reconstruction/ Tram Flap procedure
- Plastic surgery
- Bariatric surgery
- Total Hips, Knees; orthopedic surgery
- ENT surgery
- Urology surgery
- GYN

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification, CPR certified through American Heart Association; CNOR, RN

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE AND LEADERSHIP

01/2016- 07/2017	Clinical Nursing Director South Bay Plastic Surgeons- Torrance, CA
05/2002- Current	Rn- Surgical- Circulator and Scrub Torrance Memorial Medical Center- Torrance, CA Shared Decision Chair 2013-2015

Shared Decision Co-Chair 2011-2015
Lead of Plastic surgery 2010-2015
Hand washing Committee 2013-2015
Turn around time Committee 2013-2015
0730 on start time Committee 2016- 2018
Sharps Committee 2013-2014
Wrong site surgery committee
05/2001- 05/2002 RN- Oncology
Torrance Memorial Medical Center - Torrance, CA
05/1999-05/2001 Nurse Tech
Torrance Memorial Medical Center - Torrance, CA
04/1997-04/1999 Unit Secretary
Torrance Memorial medical Center - Torrance, CA
04/1994-04/1997 Medical Records Clerk
Torrance Memorial Medical Center - Torrance, CA

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2001 Associate of Science: Nursing
El camino College - Torrance, CA, US

REFERENCES

Dr. Lisa Jewel - South Bay Plastic Surgeons
(310) 784-0644

Dr. Stanley Klein - South Bay General Surgeons/ Bariatrics
(424) 309-1366

Dr. Ronald Rothstein - South Bay Anesthesiologist
(310) 962- 6498

Jennifer Harden- Torrance Memorial OR RN
(310) 429-1360

Lea Flowers- Torrance Memorial OR RN
(650) 222-7538

Panteha Harandi- Nurse Practitioner
(310) 850-0517